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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

656 West Kirby Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


April 26, 2013
Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Federal relations lobbying and consulting services dated April 16, 2013 

The pre-bid conference for the Federal relations lobbying and consulting services was held on April 24, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. Kenneth Doherty reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Patrick Lindsey and Karen Vest of the Office of Government and Community Affairs, discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.
Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows: 

· The University has a key interest in Washington D.C. and Lansing, Michigan.  The University is monitoring issues such as funding issues for research and legislation regarding funding.

· The University’s Director, James Williams is located in Washington D.C. and will directing the day to day activities.
· One of the goals to be achieved from the contract partnership is to help the University develop a presence in Washington D.C.

· Reporting on activities and opportunities is a requirement.

· Contrary to the notation in the Request for Proposal (RFP), there is no Exhibit 4.

· The Proposal Format has been detailed in the RFP requirements.  The page limit of the proposals has been increased to 30 pages, not inclusive of tabs.
· In order for the University to consider an Alternative Proposal, the Vendor must also submit a conforming proposal.  

· Lost Accounts will only be required “Upon Request”.  A REVISED Schedule D has been attached to note that change.  Please use the REVISED schedule D when responding to this bid opportunity.

· If your company has a contract that the University is required to sign, please include it in Exhibit One and note that on Schedule A.

· This contract is to be for a three year period with year to year renewals based on vendor performance.

· Vendors must disclose if the company is representing another University in the State of Michigan.

· Please include the professional resumes of the key people that would be responsible for the Wayne State University account.

· The University is currently paying a flat annual rate; however, the University is open to a variable rate.  If proposing a variable rate, please include the rate structure breakdown.

· If Lost Accounts are requested, they will only include the Government Policy Group.
· The Deadline for project related questions is April 29, 2013, 12:00 noon.
· Bids are due May 10, 2013 at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

· We will require an original plus one copy (2 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
· Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3757 Email: ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Ken Doherty, Email:  ac0578@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., April 29, 2013.  

Do not contact the Office of Government and Community Affairs, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3757
CC:
Patrick Lindsey, Karen Vest, Ken Doherty, Attendees list.

Schedule D - Summary Questionnaire REVISED	1.
Can your company commence on October 01, 2013 and be completed by September 30, 2014?
	
	YES
_______

	ALTERNATIVE 
______________



	2.
Does your company agree to provide a minimum of 3 references to the University upon request, with specific contact names and phone numbers?


	
	_______


	______________



	3.
Did you attend the mandatory Pre-Proposal meeting on April 24, 2013?
	
	_______


	______________



	4.
Did your company provide a certificate of insurance to meet or exceed all our minimum requirements?


	
	_______


	_______________



	5.
Did your company provide the required Proposal Certification, Non- Collusion Affidavit and Vendor Acknowledgement, Schedule A?

	
	_______


	_______________



	6.
Did your company complete and provide the Summary Price Schedule C, and submit it electronically to rfp@wayne.edu?  


	
	_______


	_______________



	7.
Does your company agree to enroll in our ACH payment program?


	
	_______


	______________



	8.
Did your company agree to guarantee to maintain a top priority for the UNIVERSITY?


	
	_______


	______________



	9.
Please complete the following questions:

         Total number of employees in your company

         Total years in business with this company name


	
	______

______


	

	10.
Does your company agree to provide financial reports to the University upon request?

	
	_______


	______________



	11. Does your company agree to allow the UNIVERSITY to audit your books pertaining to the UNIVERSITY account?


	
	_______


	______________



	12. Are there any conflicts of interest in doing business with the University?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	13.
Did your company provide a “Restricted Services” exhibit, EXHIBIT 1?


	
	___ Yes

___ No


	

	14.
Does your company agree to provide a list of lost accounts in excess of $25,000?


	
	_______


	_______________



	15. Did your company quote services at prevailing wage rates where applicable and clearly indicate such in your proposal?


	
	___NA__


	______________




16. ADDENDA:
The undersigned affirms that the cost of all work covered by the following Addenda are included in the lump sum price of this proposal.

Addendum No.
     Date

      
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Addendum No.
     Date

     
Addendum No.
    Date



Company Name:

_________________________________________________________


Signature

_________________________________________________________


Typed Name

_________________________________________________________





____________________________________    ___________________





                               (Title)                                                  (Date)
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